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DOC21/476206-2

Megan Fu

Planning and Assessment Division

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Email: megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au

28 June 2021

No Comment to Planning Advice Request
Dear Megan,

Thank you for the request for advice from Public Authority Consultation (PAE-10989706),
requesting input from the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on the EIS for the
proposed Sydney Children’s Hospital Redevelopment (Application SSD-10831778) at Corner of
High Street and Botany Road, Randwick NSW 2031.

The EPA has no comments to provide on this project and no follow-up consultation is required.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Environment Line on 131 555 and
quote the above reference number.

Yours sincerely,

A

Greg Sheehy
A/ Executive Director Regulatory Operations
NSW Environment Protection Authority
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